THE CITY OF

aTONECRES

—GEORGI| A—

CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr.

Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. — District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble — District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4

Council Member Tammy Grimes — District 5

II.

III.

Iv.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

XI.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
January 27, 2020
7:00 p.m.
3120 Stonecrest Blvd. Suite 190
Stonecrest, Georgia

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Jason Lary
ROLL CALL: Megan Reid, City Clerk
INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF THE COUNCIL AGENDA

MINUTES:
a. Approval of the January 13, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes

PRESENTATIONS:
APPOINTMENTS:
PUBLIC COMMENTS
PUBLIC HEARINGS:

a. RZ-19-009/SLUP-19-008 (3210, 3320 & 3300 Turner Hill Road)
b. SLUP 19-007 (3620 Klondike Road)

NEW BUSINESS:



XII. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Urban Redevelopment Agency Implementation

XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

WHEN AN EXECUTIVE SESSION IS REQUIRED, ONE WILL BE CALLED FOR THE FOLLOWING
ISSUES: 1) PERSONNEL, 2) LITIGATION, 3) REAL ESTATE

XIV. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS
XV. CITY ATTORNEY COMMENTS
XVI. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS

XVII. ADJOURNMENT

Americans with Disabilities Act

The City of Stonecrest does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services,
activities and employment practices.

If you need auxiliary aids and services for effective communication (such as a sign language
interpreter, an assistive listening device or print material in digital format) or reasonable
modification to programes, services or activities contact the ADA Coordinator, Megan Reid, as soon
as possible, preferably 2 days before the activity or event.



Council Meeting

MINUTES:
a. Approval of the January 13, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes



THE CITY OF

aTONECRES

—GEORGI| A—

CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr.
Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. — District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble — District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4

Tammy Grimes — District 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
January 13, 2020
7:00 p.m.
3120 Stonecrest Blvd. Suite 190
Stonecrest, Georgia

I. CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Jason Lary

I1. ROLL CALL: All members present.

III. INVOCATION: Invocation was led by Council Member Rob Turner.
IV.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

V. OATHS

Judge Michael Sheridan administered the oaths for Rob Turner, Post 2 and George
Turner, Post 4.

VI. APPROVAL OF THE COUNCIL AGENDA:
Motion 1- was made by Council Member Rob Turner to approve the agenda with the

addition of adding Mayor Pro Tem to the Appointment Section and was seconded by
Council Member George Turner.

Motion passed 5-1 with Mayor Jason Lary voting nay.

VII. MINUTES:

Motion 2- was made by Council Member George Turner to approve the Council
Meeting Minutes from December 9, 2019 and Council Member Jimmy Clanton gave
the second.

Motion passed unanimously.



VIII. PRESENTATIONS:
Plez Joyner, Deputy City Manager, gave a presentation on SPLOST and Ken
Hilderbrandt presented the Pavement Management Analysis.

Marcus Arnold of Vanhasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc and Katrina Highsmith from The
Collaborative gave an update on the Transportation Master Plan.

IX. APPOINTMENTS:
Mayor Pro Tem

Motion 3- was made by Council Member Jazzmin Cobble to appoint Council Member
George Turner as Mayor Pro Tem and was seconded by Council member Rob Turner.

Motion passed unanimously.

X. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Kennard Turner- Questioned the process of choosing Non-Profits for the Recreation
Department

Bernie Knight- Spoke in reference to the Transportation Master Plan and the Housing
Authority Plans. Would like Coffee Road to be removed from the map.

XI. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
None.

XII. NEW BUSINESS:
a. SPLOST Resurfacing Schedule for 2020 Proposal
Handled in the Presentation section.

b. Consideration of a Resolution consenting to the Housing Authority of the
County of DeKalb, Georgia exercising its powers within the City of
Stonecrest for the purpose of financing for the benefit of Stone Terrace GA
LLC the development of a 240-unit multifamily housing project located on a
14-acre site at the intersection of Chupp Road and Evans Mill Drive,
Stonecrest, Georgia.

Motion 4- was made by Council Member George Turner to approve Resolution
2020-01-001 and was seconded by Council Member Rob Turner.

Motion passed unanimously.



C.

URA Implementation

Motion 5- was made by Mayor Jason Lary to appoint the Mayor and City Council
as the Urban Redevelopment Agency and was seconded by Council Member
Jazzmin Cobble.

Motion passed unanimously.

Motion 6- was made by Mayor Jason Lary to approve the Urban Redevelopment
Map and was seconded by Council member Rob Turner.

Motion passed unanimously.

Motion 7- was made by Mayor Jason Lary to approve Resolution 2020-01-002-
Designating Urban Redevelopment Areas and was seconded by Council Member
Jimmy Clanton.

Motion passed unanimously.

Holiday Schedule Resolution

Motion 8- was made by Council Member Jimmy Clanton to approve the Resolution
2020-01-003 Holiday Schedule and was seconded by Council Member Tammy
Grimes.

Motion passed unanimously.

LMIG Resolution
Motion 7- was made by Council Member Jimmy Clanton to approve the LMIG
Application and was seconded by Council Member George Turner.

Motion passed unanimously.

XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

WHEN AND EXECUTIVE SESSION IS REQUIRED, ONE WILL BE CALLED FOR THE
FOLLOWING ISSUES: 1) PERSONNEL, 2) LITIGATION, 3) REAL ESTATE

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:

Deputy City Manager Plez Joyner- Please take the Transportation Master Plan survey
on the website.

CITY ATTORNEY COMMENTS:

No comments

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS:



Council Member Rob Turner Happy Founders’ Day to the Delta Sigma Thetas and the
Alpha Kappa Alphas!

Council Member Jimmy Clanton — 1* Saturday of the Month is the Community
Awareness Meetings held at the AEI Center at 10:00am. More information is located at
stonecrestga.gov

Council Member George Turner- Reviewed the Census Questionnaire to show how
quick and easy it is to complete.

Council Member Tammy Grimes- Save the date 1/28/2020 for District 5 Talk with
Tammy from 6p-7p at the Stonecrest Library.

Mayor Jason Lary-
Thanked everyone for coming out to participate in the meeting.

XVII. ADJOURNMENT:

Motion 8- was made by Council Member Jazzmin Cobble to adjourn the Council
Meeting and a second was provided by Council Member Rob Turner.

Motion passed unanimously.

Read and adopted in the regular meeting of the City Council held on this day
of , 2020.

Mayor Jason Lary

ATTEST:

Megan P. Reid, City Clerk



THE CITY OF

CTONECREST

GEORGIA

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: RZ-19-009/SLUP-19-008 (3210, 3320 & 3300 Turner Hill Road)

() ORDINANCE () POLICY () STATUS REPORT

() DISCUSSIONONLY () RESOLUTION (X) OTHER

Council Meeting: 01/27/2020

SUBMITTED BY: Chris Wheeler, Planning and Zoning Director

PURPOSE: Rezone and SLUP for 3210, 3320 & 3300 Turner Hill Road

HISTORY:

FACTS AND ISSUES:

OPTIONS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Deferral to be explained by Chris Wheeler



THE CITY OF

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Ordinance for Special Land Use Petition
SLUP-19-007 (3620 Klondike Road)

( ) ORDINANCE ( ) POLICY ( ) STATUS REPORT
( ) DISCUSSION ONLY ( ) RESOLUTION (X) OTHER

Date Submitted: 01/20/2020 Work Section: Council Meeting: 01/27/2020

p—

- 0
SUBMITTED BY: Christopher Wheeler, Planning and Zoning Directpr.

PURPOSE: To receive special land use permit for the operation of a personal care
home up to six (6) people.

HISTORY: This item was heard at the January 7%, 2019 Planning Commission
Meeting. The applicant has requested a special land use permit for the operation of' a
personal care home. The Planning Commission recommend deferral of the application.

OPTIONS: Approve, Deny or make Alterative conditions

RECOMMENDATED ACTION:

Planning Commission recommended deferral SLUP-19-007 at the January 7% meeting.

ATTACHMENTS:

#1  01/20/20 Staff Report

#2  01/20/20 Rezoning Application
#3  01/20/20 Power Point Presentation



e THE CITY QF

CTONEC

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

MEETING DATE: January 7%, 2020 / January 27, 2020

Petition Number:
Applicant:
Owner:

Project Location:
District:
Acreage:
Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Proposed Development/Request:

Staff Recommendations:

Planning Commission:

GENERAL INFORMATION
SLUP 19-007
Dr. Dana Avist
Dr. Dana Avist
3620 Klondike Road Stonecrest Ga 30038
District 5
0.6 Acres
Residential Med Lot (R-100)
Residential Med Lot (R-100)
The applicant is requesting a Special Land Use Permit (SLUP) to operate
a Personal Care Home for five (5) to six (6) residents within in an R-100
(Medium Lot Residential) District, in accordance with Chapter 27-
Article 4.1 Use Table and Sections 4.2.41. B of Stonecrest Zoning Code.

Approval with Conditions

Deferral

SLUP-19-007



THE CITY OF =

JECRES

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

s

o ‘ \E :E i
i3 \ borE
s \ A

__ -

- S N -
NS

!' HA W‘-’?
. ! [AR R T £

Zoning Map
} 3817
hihal l i ho
Wi l
oW
e i 6E04
i Froqon
3500
TN —
j 3590 e
S EEES O 5]
3599
it
602
6714 R
£

ADDRESS: 3620 Klondike Road

CURRENT ZONING: R-100 (Residential Med Lot}

FUTURE LAND USE: Rural Residential

[ 0025 0.05 mi

ZONING CASE: SLUP-19-007

Subject Site

SLUP-18-007



merememmenet THE CITY OF == —

GEORGIA
PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

Aerial Map

ZONING CASE: SLUP-19-007

ADDRESY: 3620 Klondike Road
CURRENT ZOMING: R-100 (Residential Med Lot) * Subject Site

FUTURE LAND USE: Rural Residential

SLUP-19-007



e THE CITY OF

CTONECRES

4

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

PROJECT OVERVIEW

Location

The subject property, 3620 Klondike Road. The subject
site sits existing single-family residence. The subject
property is approximately 300 feet north of the Rockland
and Klondike Roadabout. Access is available via the
existing driveway on Klondike Road. The subject
property is surround by single-family homes.

Background

LTA L]

Ragktand k¢

nnnnn

Currently, the property maintains its original zoning R-
100 (Med Lot) classification and the property has 2,030
square foot single story frame house that was built in

1970. The property can be characterized as even across
the property.

3585
!

3559

3559

3607

3643

8747

6804

3590

6802

Kionake Re R
w
£

fedrand RS

SLUP-19-007




Sy

THE CITY QF o=

STONECAEST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

Existing Elevations

Special Land Use Permit Request

The applicant is requesting a Special Land Use Permit to a personal care home. The subject location will house five (5) to
six (6) individuals with an applicant living in the home. The applicant will provide active daily living and recreational
activities for the residents.

Neighborhood Meeting

Property owners within 500 feet of the subject property were mailed notices of the proposed special land use permit
application. The community meeting was held on December 12" at 7:00 pm at Stonecrest City Hall. There were two
residents in attendance for the meeting, The main concerns from the residents were the type of use and how many people
who would reside at the residence.

SLUP-19-007



st THE CATY OF

STONECREST

GEORGIA
PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF-REPORT

STANDARDS OF REVIEW

A,

Adequacy of the size of the site for the use contemplated and whether or not the adequate land area is
available for the proposed use including the provision of all required yards, open space, off-street parking,
and all other applicable requirements of the zoning district in which the use is proposed to be located.

The approximately 2,030 square foot residence on 0.6 acres is adequate for the operation of the personal care
home,

Compatibility of the proposed use with adjacent properties and land uses and with other properties and
land uses in the district.

The proposed personal care hotne for five or six persons are compatible with other single-family residences on
Klondike Road. There will be no outside physical changes to the existing single-family structure or signage
indicating the use is personal care home.

Adequacy of public services, public facilities, and utilities to serve the proposed use.

The subject property is located in an established single-family residential neighborhood, it appears that there are
adequate public services, public facilities, and utilities to serve the proposed personal care home.

Adequacy of the public street on which the use is proposed to be located and whether or not there is
sufficient traffic-carrying capacity for the use proposed so as not to unduly in¢rease traffic and create
congestion in the area.

Klondike Road classified as minor arterial, the Planning Staff believes little or no impact on the public streets or
traffic in the area.

Whether existing land uses located along access routes to the site will be adversely affected by the character
of the vehicles or the volume of traffic generated by the proposed use.

The traffic of the vehicles generated by the proposed use will not adversely impact existing land uses along access
routes to the sites.

Adequacy of ingress and egress to the subject property and to all proposed buildings, structures, and uses
thereon, with particalar reference to pedestrian and automotive safety and convenience, traffic flow and

control, and access in the event of a fire or another emergency.

The existing residential structure on the site is accessed by vehicles via an existing curb cut with a driveway on
Klondike Road. Emergency vehicles can access the site from the existing driveway.

Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of noise,
smoke, odor, dust, or vibration generated by the proposed use.

SLUP-19-007



THE CITY OF

NECHEST

GEORGIA
PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

The proposed use may not create an adverse impact upon any adjoining single-family land uses by reason of
noise, smoke, odor, dust or vibration,

. Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of the hours
of operation of the proposed use.

Per the jnformation submitted with the application, the applicant intends to run an adult care facility with five to
six residents.

Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of the
manner of operation of the proposed use.

The operation of the personal care home of five to six residents will not affect the adjoining single-family
residence on Klondike Road. The site will operate basically as a single-family residence with the owner/operator

is required to reside at the property.

Whether the proposed use is otherwise consistent with the requirements of the zoning district classification
in which the use is proposed to be located.

The proposed use is otherwise consistent with the requirement of the zoning district clagsification in which the use
is proposed to be located

. Whether the proposed use is consistent with the policies of the comprehensive plan.

The proposed use is consistent with the comprehensive plan housing policy H-20, which states the city supports a
range of housing types of retirees and seniors.

. Whether the proposed use provides for all required buffer zones and transitional buffer zones where
required by the regulations of the zoning district in which the use is proposed to be located,

Transitional buffers are not required.

. Whether there is adequate provision of refuse and service areas.

An adequate refuse area will be provided.

. Whether the length of time for which the special Iand use permit is granted should be limited in duration,

Staff believes there is not a compelling reason to limit the special land use duration as the applicant appears to be
the only personal care home within the vicinity,

. Whether the size, scale, and massing of proposed buildings are appropriate in relation to the size of the
subject property and in relation to the size, scale, and massing of adjacent and nearby lots and buildings.

SLUP-19-007




........ ® THE CITY OF ===

CTONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

The personal care home would be in an existing residential structure which is consistent in size, scale and massing
with adjacent surrounding single-family residence in the area.

Whether the proposed use will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological
resources.

This use will not adversely affect any historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources.

. Whether the proposed use satisfies the requirements contained within the supplemental regulations for
such special land use permits.

Personal Care homes must provide at least four (4) parking spaces within a driveway, garage or carport and must
comply with any appliance requirement in Article 6 - Parking. The subject site meets this requirement.

. Whether the proposed use will create a negative shadow impact on any adjoining lot or building as a result
of the proposed building height.

Adjacent and surrounding residential properties are one-story frame structures which are the same as the existing
residence on the site. There will be no negative show impact on any adjoining lot.

)

Whether the proposed use would be consistent with the needs of the neighborhood or the community as a
whole, be compatible with the neighborhood, and would not be in conflict with the overall objective of the
comprehensive plan.

The proposed use would be consistent with the needs of the community as a whole, as it appears there are no
immediate personal care homes within the immediate area.

SLUP-19-007




™

HE CITY QF

JECRES

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

RECOMMENDATION

Base on the findings and conclusions, it appears the applicant does meet all the criteria for approval. Therefore, staff
recommends APPROVAL of SLUP-19-007 with the following conditions;

Limit the use of personal care home only to three (3) persons.

Access shall be limited to the existing curb cut off Klondike Road.

All refuse containers shall be screened from public view except during pick up.

No identification sign for personal care home shall be posted on the property.

Owner/Operator must live on the property according to the supplemental regulations cited in the Stonecrest

Zoning Ordinance Sec. 4.2.31 and 4.2.41.

6. The applicants shall secure the necessary certification by the State of Georgia and the necessary business license,
building permits and certification of occupancy for three people from the city of Stonecrest.

7. The Special Land Use Permit shall be issued to Dr. Dana Avist (operator) for the operation of a personal care

home and shall not be transferable.

SRR

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

On January 7% 2020 the Planning Commission recommended deferral of SLUP-19-007.

SLUP-19-007




o ssmiog Aymuios

3uLIedy anqnd
UoISSIwo)) guruue]d

cgu en ».s::&




8€00€E VO
“JS9.139U0)S ‘PBOY MIPUOTY 0T9€

LOO-61-d(Y'IS

v 1953039




'S[ENPTAIPUL (9) XIS 01 () AL
woIJ swoy oIed Jeuosiad Jo uonerado ay} 10J (JN'TS) WuLsd

as) pue [eroads & Sunsenbar stjuesidde oyy, (1SHNOTA

SOV 90 ‘HOVAIDV
peOoY FIPUOTH 0C9¢ -NOLLVOO'I

1STAY e 1 S LNVOITddV

uoneuIojuy uonnodg



101081 (10T POIAl [eNUAPISaY) 00 - U0z SuIpunoumg

TENUOPISIY :SIsn SUIPUNOIINS

*SIOJUDO ATUNUIWOD PUB SALIBIGI] *S]O0YDS
ATRJUSTII[D ‘SIII[I0R] [BUOT)EAIOAI pue Syjied opnjoul sasn Iyl —

‘gare SUIPUNOLINS 37} JO I210BIRYD I} 109101d
sdjoy 1) Jouuew € Ul podo[Adp 9q PINOYS SIS [EIIUIPISIT MIN —

-oziseydue vaxe SIy) J0J SI101j0d
[RIIUSPISTY [BINY :BAIY IJOBILY) 9S[) PUBT 2Imnj

1OLISI(T 107 WNIPSA [eNUapIsay (00 [-¥) :SUIUOZ JUSLmy)

UONBULIOJU] [B.IOUJN)



| I =
W 500 b b

[EuspISOY jeAny (350 GNY T FUNLNS
(307 pa 1eRUaPISaY} D0L-Y ONINOZ INTHHAD
peoy 1pUOIN 0ZOE 553500V

L00-61-dN1S

Agunune) X1 SERTRTE .mmz
. o

ISV2 DNINOZ

dejp [eLIDY




T 1
w500 sTe Q

Jelnusplsay jedny 1350 OGNV YN
{307 P3N 1eRUapIsaY) 00L-Y IONINOZ INIHIND
pecy axjlpue|y 029£ -553HAAY

L00-6L-dN1S ‘3SYD ONINOZ

T T
I ] H

iteh

Ly

P s |
LLSE

i 2ol i

¥O5€ I

dej\ suruoz




T
s a0 e SAMYA M\¥ — OVON GNVTHOOH | H
[}
,,// \
o . —
:u.%.ﬂ{.u/ ~ \\s .
"N O
V] = ;
s e 5 |
3601 3 awa = ]
S0 D 1%y 4l T G A
= J
- » B
?.L ol se 60012 METZOS S Pl m
‘ e (T - =l E = 3
T . wu Wm 7 bs Mﬂ_ W &
IR ghi g |\ = 81 1° 5
%E&oua. 7 n|.m. Mu. m ./ //J i .nM_ m
i m&voz ! \¥0g SoRCEES wmm.m w L e \\Wmm 1% i
y SR A R e Y 2=
, o Gl ol 12 A
&.UzD.w.u m #...J SN .!..u” M
3 i 3 2lia
v st o a3 B TS ﬁ%% Lo il 5
X SULB 1=
\xﬂmdﬁﬁ ¢ yon 5 sagelf ¥ vyt A0 _ﬁqum.sﬁ#_m_.hm * ﬂ : m
7, = Z < ]
\\w\w E BEODS ¥9 PHCHIN d »
L5 E WIS W00

OnEE ICROTN L4BC

“EIOT-G15 PANC TOSTODER0E1 0N At
panyg sdepy peeropd (R0 VTS 49 paimamp
U ENY POOLY [£19p0d 3 ut 1ou st Aundosd spy3

FLNATLINID 3 LA SRR RARLNYT 3L T ASALLE
TAILIEISTS “SIONYHTNIONT
THOIFH =K SLINTINEEY 40 HIRYSY
ANSONIIIONT HO TALLVOLRSAAN O8N
FAYIY SV NOTUTH YOATAEDS 1L STION

W0 [OF'IOE W 100 200 T
DIEMSIE G O PUNOR STM PUR RSO

10 poRpIEY 130G S Wi Ay, S
sveclis0 Sumn pawnipe sew pue wod
sfue rad g0 Jo 20w mepnius an poE 103)
TSS'SE UE I005 300 30 WO & A paey
17 <up At vads mEp g1 St

W5 5 St P Siodaang pra] pe sandng procimszaly

20) uctanpdiog 3o paopy naoary s jo Medaia

U0 4O T 5 TUO] 3o 50 BRI G $5pas Sizaclnad

305 TPIRPUTES {RNAGOTL R ST g sSdoees jeid s o

S0 ANKAES T PAANLIpUR JY) WOULSEHAY "INy

HIik FO TSOdHAL YO ASARY HOL ALTTAVLINS

O SLTNRIINUTY ¥0 SNOLLY 10T TYOU]

HLE FONVITIAO0D SLINES 20 ALPTEGIIVAY

TNOTLAOSTENT TVOOT ANY A0 TYADUdEY

AT LON ST0OG LY SREL 40 NOLLVHOO T

0D SRS A AR 10 [omd 2 pomsD o

{1000 35 e ket 3 je Bor ]

Hapunaas aigj exepunng Liodoad (rag Liw op SA%uTgE

B0 23700 3 Yorred AT T OIVALD SO SPIATPGRS How s2op PuY pue]
Jermeannd a0 [ued SN0 0T §O EIWRIRANT T R I STIL

T 1t mcurey
230 LIE P i Vied

JQWIOH
318 [eUosIdJ pasodoad Jjo uejd

NS




PBOY I SUeAH
woaj A31doag 333[qng Jo MIIA



jue.Ine)sdy pasodor Jo UoneAdH



123ua) juotBay 135N ONYT JENLNE
(12124310 (030} L-D ONINGZ INTHYND
preoy {jLA SUBA3 £2172:5538C0Y

G00-6L-dN1S ‘3SV2 ONINOZ




"pajed0] 3q 0) pasodoad
SI 98N ) YOIYAL UI IILIISIP TUINOZ Y} JO SUOPLB[NSII 3Y) Aq paxnbat a19ys souoz
JPJJN( [PUONISUEI) PUB SIUOZ I3Jjng Pamnbax [ 10J sapiaoxd asn pasodoad o) 1YIIYAA

‘wepd sarsmagaidwod ay) Jo sarod aY) YL JuSISU0d ST asn pasodoxd oY) JOYIYM

"p91820] 3q 01 pasodoxd sIasn AY) YOIYAL UL UOTJBIJISSE[D JILAISIP
Suruoz 5y) Jo sHUAWAIMbIL Y] YIIA JUI)SISUOD ISIAIY}O ST asn pasodoad 3y} 134G

I8N vumom?& 3y} JO uoneIIdo JO JSUUR 3Y) JO UOSBAL
Aq osn puey Surmiofpe Aue wodn sypoedur 3sIaApE 91€ID [[14 Isn posodoxd ag) JIYIIGA

-asn pasodoxd 2y} Jo uonperado Jo sInoy AY) Jo UOSLII
£q 9sn pue[ Suruiolpe Lue uodn spoedur IsI9ApE )BAID [[Im asn pasodord Y} IIYIYA

asn pasodoxd a) 4q parLIdURS UONBIYIA 10 4SNP “IOPO OIS “ISIOU JO UOSLAX
£q asn puey Sururofpe Aue wodn spoedurr ISI9APE 9183ID [[Is4 Isn pasodoad g} IIPIIYA

MATATA 4O SMAVANVLS



‘aejd sArsuagaxdmod oY) Jo 9A1I3[qO [[BI3A0 3T
Y148 JOI[FUOI I 3 JOU P[NOM PUE ‘POOYIOGYSIIU 3T} LM I[qUEdmod 3 DJOYA € S& AJUNWuod
3] X0 POOYIOYSIOU 3Y) JO SPIIU Y} YIIA4 JUI)ISISUOI 3] P[NOM IS0 pasodoad ay) JoGIdYAA

q81ay Suiping pasodoad ay3 Jo 3 nsax v se Surpying
10 301 Sururofpe Lue uo Peduwr A0PEYS IANEITIU € 318313 [[Is 3sn pasodoxd a7} JYIDYA

: -roiad asn pue [eads Yons 10J SUOIB[NSIX
Hﬁnuﬁoﬁmsmoﬁﬂm:ﬁ%woﬁmamooEﬂeamh:vﬁoﬁmoﬂmﬁ—mmomsﬁemomohmoa:uﬁoaa

§92.1N0S21 [BIIF0[03BYIIE
JO “SJILIJSIP *So3IS ‘STUTP[ING JLI0ISIY 13JJ8 A[ISIIAPE [[144 Isn pasodoad 3q) YOG

sSurping pus s3o[ Aqiedu
pue Jusoelpe Jo Surssew pue a[eds ‘9ZIs aY) 0) Honelal ul pue Lradoxd yaslqns 3y Jo 9z1s
a1y 03 uonepex ul ojeridordde axe sSurpnq pesodoad Jo Suissewr puE J[LIS VZIS Y} LYY

‘woneInp ul
payre] 3q pnoys pajues ST jruiiad asn pue] [e1d3ds 31} YoIYAs 10] duil} JO )SUI[ 3} JIYIYAA

"SBAIE JJIAIIS PUR ISTJAI Jo uorsiaoxd ajenbape ST 219y} JOYIIYA

MHAIATYE 4O SAAVANYVLS



| ‘sonradoad Agreau pue juddelpe Jo
1o dO[oAdD puUR ASTL 9} JO MITA UI d[qens SI
swoy] a1ed [euosiod pasodoid o) S9AI[Oq JJRIS

‘soniodoid Aqreou
pue Judde(pe s d[eds pue ISn Ul JU)SISUO)) .

ruoniad sIy) spuly Jyelrs
SISA[BUY JJ©)S



"9IqeISJSURI) 9q JOU [[BYS PUB WOy d1ed [euosiad € Jo uonerndo a1} 103
(101230d0) JSIAY BUB(T "I(] O} PANSSI 9q [[BYS JIULIDJ 9S[) Pue T [e1oadg oy,
"JSOI00U0]S JO A0 o) wioyy ofdoad 221y} 10y Aourdnod0 JO UOTIBOITLIOD
pue sjruad SUIp[INg ‘ASUI| SSAUISTL] ATBSSIIAU OU) PUR BIFIOIN)

JO 91818 911 AQ UONBOIJILIND AXBSSIOAU 97} 21Nnd3s [[eys sjueoridde ayJ,
ey

pUR €71 "9 20UBUIPI() FUIUOZ 1SAIODUOLS Y] UL PIIIO SUONR[NTAX
[eruaworddns 9y} 01 Surp10298 A119doid o) Uo JAI[ ISnW J0JBIA() /UM

‘Aadoid
o) uo paisod 2q [[eys swoy 21eo [ruosiod J0J USIS UOTIROYTIUOPI ON

"dn

yo1d Surmp 3deoxo ma1a o1jqnd WOIJ PaUSaIds 9q [[BYS SISUIRIUOD ISNJOI [V
"PROY SYIPUOLY JJO 1D qIind SUurSIXd Y} 0] PAWI 2 [[eYS SSAOVY

'Su0s1dd (€) 9213 01 AJUO SWOY 2J8d [BU0SIdd JO 9SN 9y I

k3
C
I

:3sanbaz s1y) Jo SNOLLIANOD HLIA
TVAOUIJYV SPUSTosal JFe1s “Uroiay SuoIsnouod pue sSUIpuly 3y uodn paseq

UONEPUIW0INY JJeIS



It

= THE CH Y OF S

ETHNEEHEST

GEQRGLA

Special Land Use Permit

Application LLUP- 1% -00 7

Nare: TYANA_ AV st

Address; 20 [95 @lﬁdﬁﬁk D.L. rf_;'f PITVA 0058
Phone: § 79 . D4 -1 143 Fax: [,r19. 4 ’7/?‘?/{5 Ema;lrJAW“E—hﬂ?j @A LEL

Owner's Name; Skmﬁ
Ownar's Address: ‘(D'AMF

s
2
o]

[14]

E

™

=]
=
£

l Faw: J— E Emall s

Phone! e

Property Addvess: 3 00) K lpnadide ?J Stovisp st Awreaes (), fp
o ([, 4] g9 o009

Current Zonlng Classification: .R ]W )

Proposed Use of Property: ?E/R.‘iﬁuﬁ(/ (/AP-E HﬂM—g

Js this development and/or reguast seeking any incentlves or tax abatement through the City of Stonecrest or any entity that can grant such walvers, incentives,

Information

and/or abatements? O Yas No

p Inf tial .
roperly Informatw /'RAN'!‘/L 5{vf LﬁME hile aal s 2 5/1\.4 hwl\ A TTonéE 4 J—}.AMF
EXFERIpR - AWMM M‘rﬂ_mﬁ R .«H\Ic[ -mel\ H.np,mzmrr

{y Roomas, 5%;.,[)3&77/1;5; L bhaths. Q0% =z -t%

(‘B“‘ic Uf{/f-ﬁﬁs , ﬁFP'i’,':; -,!‘A»Mk

Information

To the best of my knowledge, this variance application form Is correct and complete, if additional materials are determined
to be necessaty, | understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Stonecrest Zoning

Ordinance,

Applicant’s Name:
/@A NA Aw;s‘+ .
ApplwantsSlgna«j [L‘ —/—{f—" Date: e el
e T /LM ‘nﬂﬂlltu.l
7

Sworn to and subscribed before me this i Da Ofb.&‘gk%ﬁdﬁ_— 201 st R v
Y O %% .\-‘}""90’?/ ,"f;_

Affiddavit

S e

Notary Public: - -,
N g lob abe /QM/%W ST im0 5
Signat d ~Q5:§‘30 e e
gnatura: & Z ¥ - <3
felelat [rdning 2 23, Ao JE3
My Commisslon Explfes: 4~ 222 - 2.3 | % <o 22,1557 OF

[T Application Fee L] Signfee [l LegalFee ’1,., COUNT‘(n o

- '"“l““‘

Feei$ .5 Y e [ Payment: [ cash [T check [ cc | Date:
[Tapprowed L1 Approved with Conditions || Denled , Date;

08-03-2017




{

570

G E

¢

]

a

13

2

by Gumes (1F

erop

L

51

L)

cist f

R G
Proparty Ownar(s)
Notarized Certification

‘The awner and petitioner acknowledge that this Land Use Peittion applicatian form Is correct and complete.
By completing this form, all owners of the subject properly cerlify authorization of the filing of the application
arvd suthorization of an applicant or agent to act on their behalf in the filing of the application including all

suhsequent ﬁppiéca’tfﬁ\\amendme nits, A

Sipnature: W U‘AAMT‘ Gate;
Addrass: 3@ (b5 (afn /P_P(Rk Do city, state: L;”ILAJNEA. @’A 2o 308 3%

ai Phone: [” g‘ - J.A: .,é“‘“ﬂ'f ’Z”‘?«,,/

: S\ HOUR; 77,
B Sworn to and subsmrib@ﬂ@%%"f lmé;}gcfﬁg\_?«’ e _dayof W 0.4 9
-l :‘_'_! .v' oty -
7S gRr s % v
<. GE
@ =

Zropor

10ate:
: |
; Addrass: City, State; 7
5 .
IR _Phone:
1E=RF
AR Sweornito snd subscribed before me this day of , 20
||
&
: Natary Public:
Signaharet Inate:
Address: iy, State: jrale
Fhonge:
Sworn to and subseribed before me this day of 2 20

124

Notary Public:

L

¥r




D, Dana Avist
3965 Glen Park Drive
Lithonia, GA 30038

8/1/2019

Stonectest City Council

3120 Stonecrest Blvd.

¢/o Community Development Department
Stonecrest, GA 30038

Dear Stonecrest City Council,

Please consider this Special Land Use Permit application for the property at 3620 Klondike Road
which is currently zoned R-100. It is my intent to use the property as a personal care home for
residents 65 years and older. A PCH provide for the provision of housing, food service, and one
or more personal services for older adults in a safe, humane and supportive setting. The
population of people 65 years and older are expected to grow exponentially over the next few
years. It is expected that a significant number of this population will require housing in assisted
living facilities (ALFs) or PCHs. It is my passion and concern that these residents receive
quality care in a comfortable, home-like environment.

My personal and professional expetience qualifies me to operate a PCH. Personally, I am the
primary caregiver of my 80-year-old mother who has Alzheimer’s dementia. Professionally, I
have over 33 years of nursing experience including 23 years as a Nurse Practitioner. I received a
Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) degree and a Master of Nursing (MN) degree from
Louisiana State University. 1 obtained certification as a Family Nurse Practitioner (FNP) from
Georgia Southern University and a Doctor of Nursing Practice (DNP) degree from Georgia State
University, I am curtently the owner of a home visit (“house calls”) medical practice. 1 visit
older adults in their home, PCHs or ALFs to provide a wide range of medical care.

The home will fiunction as a residential property and there will not be signage indicating a PCH.
I have started the process to obtain a petmit to meet the standards set forth by the Georgia
Department of Community Health to operate a PCH, Tt is my hope that the City Council grant
the authorization of a PCH at 3620 Klondike Road.

LR Wy
Dr, Dana Avist



Specin] Land Use Permit Criteria

Analyze the impact of the proposed rezoning and provide a written point-by-point response to the following

guestions:

a. Adequacy of the size of the site for the use contemplated and whethex pr not adequate land area is
available for the proposed use including provision of alf required yards, open space, off-strect
parking, and all other applicable requirements of the zoning district in which the use is proposed

d

b. Compatibility of the proposed use with adjacent properties and land uses and with other
properties and land uses in the district

5

d. Adequacy of the public street on which the use is proposed to be located and whether or not there
is sutficient traffic-carrying capacity for the use proposed so as not to unduly increase traffic and create
congestion in the area :

e, Whether or not existing
by the charactex of th i
ase
f. Tngress and egress to the subject property and to all proposed buildings, structures, and nses thereon,
with partictlar reference to pedestrian and automotive safety and convenience, traffic flow and
control, and access in the event of fire or other emergency ’

rom th

g. Whether or not the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason
of noise, smoke, odor, dust, or vibration genetated by the proposed use

.
h. Whether or not the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason

proposed use

of the hours of operation of the

T

i, Whether or not the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason
1 of operation of the proposed use

At A

j. Whether or not the proposed plan is otherwise consistent with the requirements of the zoning
i in which the use is proposed to be located

k, ‘Whether or no
Lhe.propo st \ plan,
1. ‘Whether or not the proposed plan, provides for all required buffer zones and transitional buffer

zones where required by the regulations of the district in which the use Js proposed to be located
igab PETLY




m, Whether ox not there is adequate provision of refuse and service areas

Not épplicable
1. Whether the length of time for which the sp ecial land use permit is granted should be Hmidted in

guration

o. Whether or not the size, scale and massing of proposed buildings ave appropriate in relation to the
size of the subject property and in relation to the size, scale and massing of adjacent and nearby lots

15 18, .
sites, districes, or archaeological

q. Whether the proposed use satisfies the requirements contained within the supplemental regulations

for sach s ecial. Jand use permit

r. Whether or not the proposed building as a result of its proposed height will create a negative
shadow jmpact on an: adjoining lot or building
Thy A HAlpIope 1

5. Whether the proposeé use would result in a disproportionate

bject character area

t. ‘Whether the proposed use would be consistent with the needs of the neighborhood or to the
be compatible wi ighborhood

community as a whole,

Environmental Site Analysis

Analyze the impact of the proposed rezoning and provide & written point-by-point response to Points 1
through 3:

1. Conformance to the Comprehensive Plan:

»  Describe the proposed project and the existing environmental conditions on the site,




o TInclude the pottion of the Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map which supports the project’s conformity
to the Plan. . o IR .
»sii8esurvey and propesty appraisal ikeich (iploaded toportal)
»  FEvaluate the proposed project with respect to the land use suggestion of the Comprehensive Plan as
well as any pertinent Plan policie X

;|
H

2. Environmental Impacts of The Proposed Project
For each environmental site feature listed below, indicate the presence or absence of that feature on the

property. Describe how the proposed project may encroach or adversely affect an environmental site feature,
Tnformation on environmental site features may be ohtained from the indicated source(s).

1. Wetlands Absent
1. U.S.Fish and Wildlife Service, National Wetlands Inventory
(http://wetlands.fws.gov/downloads.htm)
2. Georgia Geologic Survey (404-656-3214)
3. Field observation and subsequent wetlands delineation/survey if applicable
2. Fleodplain Ab dod Brea .
1. Federal Emergency Management Agency (htip://www.fema.org)
2. TField observation and verification.
3. Streams/stream buffers Absent
1. Yield observation and verification
4, Slopes exceeding 25 percent over a 10-foot zise in elevation A_b_séiit.
1. TUnited States Geologic Survey Topographic Quadrangle Map
2. Field observation and verification
5. Vegetation Absent
1, TUnited States Department of Agriculture, Nature Resource Conservation Service
2. Ficld observation o
6. Wildlife Species (including fish) Absént
1. United States Fish and Wildlifie Sexvice
2. Georgia Department of Natural Sexvices, Wildlife Resources Division, Natural Heritage
Program
3. Tield observation -
7. Avcheological/Historical Sites Absen]
1. Historic Resources Strvey
9. Georgia Department of Natural Resources, Historic Preservation Division
3, Held observation and vexification

3. Profect Implementation Measutes
Describe how the project implements each of the measures listed below as applicable, Indicate specific
tmplementation measures required to protect environmental site feature(s) that may be impacted.

a. Protection of environmentally sensitive areas, Le.; floodplain, slopes exceeding 25 percent,

river corridors. NotiappHeable o
b,  Protection of water quality Not:applicable B
c. Minimization of negative impacts on existing infrastructare Not:




d. Minimization on archealogical/historically significant areas Not. ppl 19
e. Minimization of negative impacts on environmentally stressed communities whexe
envivonmentally stressed communities are defined as communities exposed to a minimum of two
environmentally adverse conditions resulting from public and private municip al (e.g., solid waste and
wastewater treatment facilities, utilities, ai and railtosds) and industrial (e.g., landfills, quarries
and manufacturing facilities) uses, Naotap :

£, Creation and preservation of green space and open space N

Protection of parks and recreational green space
Minimization of impacts to wildlife habitats Not gpplicable

=

e




Public Participation Plan

List of Property Owners within 500 ft of subject property: |

1

10.

6744 Rockland, Stonecrest 30038

Rackland Unlted Methodist Church (owner)
Tax parcel 1D: 16 141 01 007

6747 Rockland, Stonecrest 30038-3443
Rockland United Methedist Church (owner)
Tax parcel |D; 16 141 04 004

3613 Klondike, Stonecrest 30038

Rocldand United Methodist Church (owner)

~Tax parcel ID: 16 141 01 006

6770 Rockiand, Stonecrest 30038
Barry Lowe & Laura Lowe (owners)
Tax parce! 1D: 16 141 02 015

3607 Klondlke, Stonecrest 30038
lackie Lynn Gentry {owner)

9860 Rod Road, Alpharetta GA 30022
Tax parcel ID: 16 141 01 005

3599 Klondike, Stonecrest 30038-3504
Eric A. Stanfield (owner}
Tax parcel [D: 16 141 01 004

3589 Kiondike, Stonecrest 30038
Shane Skillings (owner}

840 Grand Concourse

Bronx, NY 10451

Tax parce! ID: 1614101010

3590 Klondike, Stonecrest 30038-3503
Andy Hill {(owner}
Tax parcel ID: 156 141 02 001

3610 Klondike, Stonecrest 30038-4401
Andrew J. Hill {owner)
Tax parcel iD: 16 141 02 002

3648 Klondike, Stonecrest 30038
Cora Elizabeth Abbott {owner}
P.0. Box 104

Lithonia, GA 30058-0104




Notice Date: TBD

PUBLIC NOTICE

COMMUNITY MEETING

Thursday at 7pm

Location:
Stonecrest City Hall
City Council Chambers

Application for Special Land Use Permit
By:
Dr. Dana Avist
for a
Personal Care Home (5—6 people 65 & older)

3620 Klondike Road
Stonecrest, GA 30038

Current Property Use: Unoccupied Residential Home
Proposed Use: Optimum Personal Care Home

(no roadside signage will be used)
Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday  9:00am - 5:00pm

Saturday - Sunday 9:00am - 3:00pm



[f}g,[{/@’?’ u[:’? "

£PE2T CON DMG
tta-at on dor

Hmwm Q¥ = WSKL L— WIS DiHaVED

___________
T

L F iAnasnal
az3 Ow or Q o

95 Fighigl JOE%N ININANG3
2L0T~5~11 NOUWVd3Nd Ivid 20 3lvg
210Z-8—11 MoK CEE 20 1

VISHO39 AINNOS g
OISO HEL — 1¥) 10T ONY)

HAIVID NITTOD SVWOHL
HIWHV4 INS HYAE0H30

U0 ASANNS INGNEDYRIEH

600 20 T 91 TSIV
SLL HSVE BLEEAGOE CART ORAT TYNIORO

\Q.nw.umc.u IR wﬁw‘N
e Ll

L5951 ToRNs
6 5T PUR ARG T N
30} DopGERYY Jo pinog TE0o5y S J0 eRapdas
PR SRE ot oy 18 5wl 1 siaame Aadsd
207 SPITPUTE [(RIMOYRT) AURMIMIT IY) Pk THSE0D 16 2GR =D
TG o Kaamms piv) ptparpin o) Wt Y]
HILL J0 508N O ASA ANY 304 ALTEVIING

‘NOUIDESTENN TYOOT ANY 40 TYADUILY
KNI LON §300 L Td STHL 40 NOLLYRIO0TE
dnuuxguu:_vﬂuns~u2ﬂuﬁuﬂaﬂuﬁﬁi
12 3 “mEpd “pdzar
Bugaaes 3 |, "SR Ausdacd "B»hﬁgaﬁﬁ
Ates 20peie 30 132 3G T ATEAD 9 IPINIPQRT ITW 0D FIN PAL]
30 spanted 2t {nired SUpsries e J0 SSAEECAL T £ L BT,

€60 50 1 #l nﬁur&n

SIRIVA M\Y —

T

SPLEEETOLL HNOM

PELOE MIDHOED SHIANOD

AAS OVOH NMV IHDVIE 926
ONRIEHIONT B ONIATAGNS

(z=d]

e

s |
o

——

vod GNVTIAD0Y

[
P
w28
wlod
gl\i g
ajls &
wl'E 2
5 ¢
&m
ot -4
g
gl
u_
. ol QﬂonWm e
m - ER ?,.%uwwovamn.hmm
-
E

S000T W3 YINOMLT

TR0 ZC 17l 91 TaRd

BTN a1

SIVA M\a"; avod 3NN

Dy e

HIBON "OvM

"LREHCA STHL NG ONLIVAVIXT $0
SNIGUIE SROTIE ALTIIL QRACHEMUN
ARY 0TS CNY IVSILYIN

THOLZVIYOE IV G HIMNRLSTNG TH AdTH3A
OL SOXIVHINGI FNIL 30 AL TESNOLSEH
WLLILIL “ASAENS ﬂU.HZOZROn_.m E.__Eb

"RLILMA
H0 SNODISE 'NOSYBE HINT DNINVN
UOAHABS S 40 NCLLVIUILAGEE

SNOEd HOSES4 THL 40 380 JAWTEINE
AL B04 TTUYITUL SYM Lv I STHI S3L0H
“ASOTIBIE AYH HIEVIS T1EL
JRNRAD Y IVHL SIDVE EATILD ANV RO
ANIALAT TLLLL JTHSEINA Q- SINYHEAQD
QALY LSSH "SANTYATANONT
"MEQITA 40 BANIIWATYS N0 HOEYIS
JNSORIFEANT MO IATLVDLLSAANT ON
SEYIWN SYI HOIXT OATAURS T TELOK

‘ETOT-5T-5 PR TS TCOSR0ET "N dey
ool 'SdUN PIRZTH [EHN0 YT AG paiesinot
S2 EAry POOLJ JEpa. B U 200 1 Auxsdasd sty

133) LOE'TIE FH100] S00 UK

RNV OF 0L PUCO] S PIT 2SO

a0y pojejasien oo sty wid s, B0
serdured Juwsn posnlpe soa poe laod

o xd 8090 000wl 02 pod 3003
T$5°CE #1100] SO0 JO SR % $7 pacey

st se7d s e edn mop pRg ST

mBaden, Hanos qmryaa

el 10413dN3 10 o3

Ausgeg croeg

953BDL080C

5 peredaid

oot wad Bojpuoncy

WY 00°DFGS BLOTIYHLE IpDfleTag Ak pig
95 Bd 02 HOOR IV1C 82188610






i
y e(’:bf Fo)
















RESOLUTION DESIGNATING URBAN REDEVELOPMENT AREAS

WHEREAS, Chapter 61 of Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, entitled
the “Urban Redevelopment Law,” as amended (the “Urban Redevelopment Law”), authorizes
the City of Stonecrest (the “City”) to designate an “urban redevelopment area,” which is defined
to mean a “pocket of blight” that the City Council of the City designates as appropriate for an
urban redevelopment project; and

WHEREAS, the Urban Redevelopment Law defines “pocket of blight” to mean an area
which by reason of the presence of a substantial number of deteriorated or deteriorating
structures; predominance of defective or inadequate street layout; faulty lot layout in relation to
size, adequacy, accessibility, or usefulness; unsanitary or unsafe conditions; deterioration of site
or other improvements; tax or special assessment delinquency exceeding the fair value of the
land; the existence of conditions which endanger life or property by fire and other causes; having
development impaired by airport or transportation noise or other environmental hazards; or any
combination of such factors substantially impairs or arrests the sound growth of the City, retards
the provisions of housing accommodations, or constitutes an economic or social liability and is a
menace to the public health, safety, morals, or welfare in its present condition and use; and

WHEREAS, after careful study and investigation, the City desires to designate the areas
described in Exhibit A attached to this resolution as urban redevelopment areas;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Stonecrest that the areas described in Exhibit A attached to this resolution are hereby determined
to be “pockets of blight,” by reason of the presence of a substantial number of deteriorated or
deteriorating structures, predominance of defective or inadequate street layout, and deterioration
of site or other improvements, which substantially impairs or arrests the sound growth of the City
or constitutes an economic or social liability and is a menace to the public health, safety, morals,
or welfare in its present condition and use, and that such areas are therefore designated as
appropriate for urban redevelopment projects.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any and all resolutions in conflict with this
resolution (including, without limitation, the Resolution Designating Urban Redevelopment
Areas adopted by the City Council of the City on January 13, 2020) be and the same are hereby
repealed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be effective immediately upon
its adoption by the City Council of the City.

~#4816-9191-0577 v.2~




PASSED, ADOPTED, SIGNED, APPROVED, and EFFECTIVE this 27th day of
January 2020.

CITY OF STONECREST
(SEAL) By:
Mayor
Attest:
City Clerk

~#4816-9191-0577 v.2~




EXHIBIT "A"

Legal Description

Tract 1

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 183 of the 16th District of DeKalb County, Georgia, and being
more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at a 5/8" rebar found at the intersection of the Southerly right of way of Georgia Interstate 20 (having a
variable right of way) and the Easterly right of way of Turner Hill Road, said point being the Northeasterly end of a mitered
right of way line and the point of commencement; thence along said mitered right of way line South 52 degrees 28 minutes
24 seconds West for a distance of 46.45 feet to a 5/8" rebar found on the Easterly right of way of Turner Hill Road (having
a 150 foot right of way), said point being the Southwesterly end of aforesaid mitered right of way; thence along the Easterly
right of way of Turner Hill Road South 00 degree 37 minutes 30 seconds East for a distance of 828.40 feet to a point;
thence North 42 degrees 38 minutes 21 seconds East for a distance of 116.33 feet leaving said right of way to a point;
thence North 89 degrees 28 minutes 47 seconds East for a distance of 33.72 feet to a point; thence North 76 degrees 46
minutes 52 seconds East for a distance of 45.49 feet to a point; thence North 89 degrees 28 minutes 44 seconds East for
a distance of 436.75 feet to a point; thence along a curve to the right having a radius of 749.86 feet and an arc length of
249.82 feet, being subtended by a chord of South 80 degrees 58 minutes 46 seconds East for a distance of 248.66 feet to
a point, said point being the Point of Beginning; thence along a curve to the right having a radius of 749.86 feet and an arc
length of 19.48 feet, being subtended by a chord of South 70 degrees 41 minutes 40 seconds East for a distance of 19.48
feet to a point; thence South 69 degrees 56 minutes 56 seconds East for a distance of 73.98 feet to a point; thence South
26 degrees 53 minutes 39 seconds West for a distance of 161.14 feet to a point; thence North 69 degrees 56 minutes 56
seconds West for a distance of 40.43 feet to a point; thence North 00 degrees 37 minutes 30 seconds West for a distance
of 144.28 feet to a point; thence North 54 degrees 42 minutes 47 seconds East for a distance of 30.09 feet to the Point of
Beginning.

Said property contains 0.287 acres more or less.
Tract 2

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 183 of the 16th District of DeKalb County, Georgia, and being
more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at a 5/8" rebar found at the intersection of the Southerly right of way of Georgia Interstate 20 (having a
variable right of way) and the Easterly right of way of Turner Hill Road, said point being the Northeasterly end of a mitered
right of way line and the point of commencement; thence along said mitered right of way line South 52 degrees 28 minutes
24 seconds West for a distance of 46.45 feet to a 5/8" rebar found on the Easterly right of way of Turner Hill Road (having
a 150 foot right of way), said point being the Southwesterly end of aforesaid mitered right of way; thence along the Easterly
right of way of Turner Hill Road South 00 degree 37 minutes 30 seconds East for a distance of 828.40 feet to a point;
thence North 42 degrees 38 minutes 21 seconds East for a distance of 116.33 feet leaving said right of way to a point;
thence North 89 degrees 28 minutes 47 seconds East for a distance of 33.72 feet to a point; thence North 76 degrees 46
minutes 52 seconds East for a distance of 45.49 feet to a point; thence North 89 degrees 28 minutes 44 seconds East for
a distance of 237.72 feet, said point being the Point of Beginning; thence North 83 degrees 28 minutes 44 seconds East
for a distance of 199.03 feet to a point; thence along a curve to the right having a radius of 749.86 feet and an arc length of
182.23 feet, being subtended by a chord of South 83 degrees 33 minutes 39 seconds East for a distance of 181.78 feet to
a point; thence South 00 degrees 37 minutes 30 seconds East for a distance of 178.56 feet to a point; thence South 89
degrees 22 minutes 30 seconds West for a distance of 379.80 feet to a point; thence North 00 degrees 31 minutes 16
seconds West for a distance of 201.27 feet to the Point of Beginning.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Fidelity National Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not valid without
the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Part ll-Exceptions; and a
counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

AMERICAN

Copyright American Land Title Association. All rights reserved. AN TiviE
The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as mmmo‘N
of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. ﬁ

ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance w-GA Mod (08/01/2016) Printed: 12.16.19 @ 12:07 PM
Page 3 GA-FT-FA64-03000,180071-SPS-1-19-181635GA




EXHIBIT "A"
Legal Description

Said property contains 1.721 acres more or less.
Tract 4

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 183 of the 16th District of DeKalb County, Georgia, and being
more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at a 5/8" rebar found at the Northeasterly end of the mitered right of way line of the Southerly right of way line
of Georgia Interstate Highway 20 (having a variable right of way) and the Easterly right of way line of Turner Hill Road, said
point being the point of commencement; thence along said mitered right of way line South 52 degrees 28 minutes 24 West
for a distance of 46.45 feet to a 5/8" rebar found on the Easterly right of way of Turner Hill Road (having a 150 foot right of
way); thence along the Easterly right of way of Turner Hill Road South 00 degree 37 minutes 30 seconds East a distance
of 1607.33 feet; thence leaving the Easterly right of way line of Turner Hill Road, North 89 degrees 22 minutes 30 seconds
East for a distance of 180.00 feet to a point, said point being the Point of Beginning; thence North 36 degrees 35 minutes
39 seconds East a distance of 210.87 feet to a point; thence North 89 degrees 08 minutes 11 seconds East a distance of
52.45 feet to a point; thence South 00 degrees 37 minutes 30 seconds East a distance of 238.00 feet to a point; thence
North 75 degrees 08 minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 186.78 feet to a point; thence North 00 degrees 37 minutes
30 seconds West a distance of 20.00 feet to a point, said point being the Point of Beginning.

Said property contains 0.634 acres more or less.

Together With the easements appurtenant to the above described fracts of land created by that certain Agreement of
Easements and Restrictive Covenants by JDN Associates, Ltd., Turner Hill Road, a Georgia Limited Partnership having
JDN Equities, Inc., a Georgia Corporation, as its sole general partner and DeKalb Center Associates, a Georgia Limited
Partnership, whose sole general partner is CF |-20E Associates, a New York General Partnership, which has as its
managing general partner Cadillac Fairview Shopping Center Properties (Georgia), Inc., a Delaware Corporation, dated
October 30, 1990, filed for record October 31, 1990 at 1:23 p.m., recorded in Deed Book 6823, Page 427, Records of
DeKalb County, Georgia.

Parcel 16 0183 010 006:

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lots 182 and 183, of the 16th District, of DeKalb County, Georgia,
containing 15.38 acres and shown as the "Wal-Mart Tract" on that certain survey prepared for JON Enterprises, Inc.,
Wal-Mart Properties, Inc. and First American Title Insurance Company, by Trenton D. Turk (Georgia Registered Land
Surveyor No. 2411) of Hartrampf Engineering, Inc. and dated August 10, 1990, and last revised August 29, 1990, and
more particularly described as follows:

To find the True Point of Beginning commence at a point on the Easterly right-of-way line of Turner Hill Road (150 foot
right-of-way), said point being the Northwestern most point of intersection of the Easterly right-of-way line of Turner Hill
Road and the Northerly right-of-way line of Mall Parkway (a 100 foot right-of-way); thence continue along the aforesaid
Easterly right-of-way line of Turner Hill Road North 00° 37' 30" West a distance of 953.44 feet to a point, said point being
the True Point of Beginning; thence continue along the aforesaid Easterly right-of-way line North 00° 37' 30" West a
distance of 70.00 feet to a point; thence leaving the aforesaid Easterly right-of-way of line proceed North 89° 22' 30" East a
distance of 180.00 feet to a point; thence proceed North 00° 37' 30" West a distance of 327.38 feet to a point; thence
proceed South 89° 22' 30" West a distance of 180.00 feet to a point located on the aforesaid Easterly right-of-way line of
Turner Hill Road; thence continue along the aforesaid Easterly right-of-way line North 00° 37' 30" West a distance of
240.00 feet to a point; thence leaving the aforesaid Easterly light-or-way line proceed North 89° 22' 30" East a distance of
236.41 feet to a point; thence proceed North 00° 31' 16" West a distance of 235.97 feet to a point located on the Southerly
right-of-way of the "Proposed Access Road"; thence continue along the aforesaid Southerly right-of-way line North 89° 28

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Fidelity National Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not valid without
the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Part ll-Exceptions; and a
counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

—
Copyright American Land Title Association. All rights reserved. "i_“:ﬁj‘;f;‘g
ASSOCIAT]
The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as . qu
of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. ﬁ |

ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance w-GA Mod (08/01/2016) Printed: 12.16.19 @ 12:07 PM
Page 4 GA-FT-FAB4-03000.180071-SPS-1-19-191635GA




EXHIBIT "A"
Legal Description

44" East a distance of 158.72 feet to a point; thence leaving the aforesaid Southerly right-of-way line proceed South 00°
31' 16" East a distance of 201.27 feet to a point; thence proceed North 89° 22' 30" East a distance of 379.80 feet to a
point; thence proceed North 00° 37' 30" West a distance of 178.56 feet to a point located on the Southerly right-of-way line
of the "Proposed Access Road"; thence continue along the aforesaid Southerly right-of-way fine follow a 749.86 foot radius
curve to the right, an arc length of 67.59 feet to a point (said curve being subtended by a chord bearing South 74° 01' 03"
East and having a chord distance of 67.57 feet); thence leaving the aforesaid Southerly right-of-way line proceed South
54° 42' 47" West a distance of 30.09 feet to a point; thence proceed South 00° 37' 30" East a distance of 231.16 feet to a
point; thence proceed South 26° 53' 10" West a distance of 47.61 feet to a point; thence proceed South 05° 07' 52" East a
distance of 89.16 feet to a point; thence proceed South 00° 37' 30" East a distance 261.44 feet to a point; thence proceed
South 88° 45' 00" West a distance of 20.63 feet to a point; thence proceed South 00° 37' 30" East a distance of 163.73
feet to a point; thence proceed North 88° 44' 59" East a distance of 20.63 feet to a point; thence proceed South 00° 37' 30"
East a distance of 120.39 feet to a point; thence proceed South 49° 51' 48" East a distance of 47.51 feet to a point; thence
proceed South 00° 37' 30" East a distance of 109.08 feet to a point; thence proceed South 89° 22' 30" West a distance of
35.99 feet to a point; thence proceed South 00° 37' 30" East a distance of 290.00 feet to a point; thence proceed North 62°
00' 52" West a distance of 501.20 feet to a point; thence proceed North 00° 37' 30" West a distance of 452.14 feet to a
point; thence proceed South 89° 08' 11" West a distance of 52.45 feet to a point; thence proceed South 36° 35' 39" West a
distance of 210.87 feet to a point; thence proceed South 89° 22' 30" West a distance of 180.00 feet fo a point, said point
being a True Point of Beginning.

Together With easement rights under and pursuant to the following:
1. Agreement of Easements and Restrictive Covenants, Turner Hill Road (Shopping Center) dated October 30, 1990 by

and between JDN Associates, Ltd., Turner Hill Road and DeKalb Center Associates, recorded in Deed Book 6823, Page
427, DeKalb County, Georgia.

2. Declaration of Surface and Storm Water Drainage Easements made by DeKalb Center Associates, dated May 13, 1986,
and recorded in Deed Book 6823, Page 427, aforesaid records; as amended by First Amendment to Declaration by and
between DeKalb Center Associates and JDN Associates, Ltd., Turner Hill Road, filed and recorded June 4, 1986, in Deed
Book 5486, Page 511, aforesaid records, pursuant to Notice of JDN Associates, Ltd., Turner Hill Road, dated May 13,
1986, filed and recorded May 14, 1986, in Deed Book 5470, Page 725, aforesaid records, as amended by Second
Amendment to Declaration of Surface and Storm Water Drainage Easements, dated February 28, 1989, recorded in Deed
Book 6421, Page 271, DeKalb County, Georgia Records, as amended by Third Amendment to Declaration of Surface and
Storm Water Drainage Easements, dated November 13, 1989, recorded in Deed Book 6629, Page 118, DeKalb County,
Georgia Records.

3. Easement Agreement, dated May 13, 1986, by and between DeKalb Center Associates and JDN Associates, Ltd.,
Turner Hill Road, filed and recorded May 14, 1986, in Deed Book 5470, Page 682, aforesaid records; as corrected by
Scrivener's Affidavit of Darla K. Kaben dated May 28, 18886, filed and recorded June 2, 1986, in Deed Book 5485, page
420, aforesaid records; as amended by First Amendment dated October 30, 1990, filed and recorded October 31, 1990, in
Deed Book 6823, Page 417, aforesaid records.

lLess and except from the above described property:

All that tract or parcel of land lying and bring in Land Lot 183 of the 16th Land District of Duals County, Georgia and being
more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the intersection of the Northerly right-of way of the miter of Mall Parkway and the Easterly right-of-way or
Turner Hill Road; thence along the Easterly right-of-way of Turner Hill Road North 00 degrees 37 minutes 30 seconds
West a distance of 1590.83 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence leaving said right-of-way North 89 degrees 22 minutes

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Fidelity National Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not valid without
the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Part Il-Exceptions; and a
counter-signature by the Company or its Issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

—
Copyright American Land Title Association. All rights reserved. AMERICAN
ASSOCIATION
The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as
of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. %
ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance w-GA Mod (08/01/20186) Printed: 12.16.19 @ 12:07 PM

Page 5 GA-FT-FA64-03000.180071-SP8-1-18-191635GA




EXHIBIT "A"

l.egal Description

30 seconds East for a distance of 236.41 feet to a point; thence South 00 degrees 31 minutes 16 seconds East for a
distance of 47.99 feet to a point; thence South 89 degrees 22 minutes 30 seconds West for a distance of 236.32 feet to a
point on the Easterly right-of-way of Turner Hill Road thence along said Easterly right-of-way North 00 degrees 37 minutes
30 seconds West for a distance of 47.99 feet to the Point of Beginning. This tract contains 0.260 acres or 11344 sq. ft.

Additional tract:

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 182 of the 16th District, DeKalb County, Georgia, containing 0.04
acre and shown as "Exchange Parcel 1" on that certain survey prepared for JDN Enterprises, Inc., Wal-Mart Propetties,
Inc., and First American Title Insurance company, by Trenton D. Turk (Georgia Registered Land Surveyor No. 2411) of
Hartrampt Engineering, Inc., and dated August 40, 1990 and last revised August 29, 1990, and more particularly described
as follows: :

To find the True Point of Beginning commence at a point on the Easterly right-of-way line of Turner Hill Road (150 foot
right-of-way), said Point being the Northwestern most point of intersection of the Easterly right-of-way line of Turner Hill
Road and the Northerly right-of-way line of Mall Parkway (100 foot right-of-way) thence Continue along the aforesaid
Easterly right-of-way line North 00° 37' 30" West a distance of 1,732.37 feet to a point, said point, being the point of
intersection of the Easterly right-of-way line of Turner Hill Road and the Southerly right-of-way line of the "Proposed
Access Road™ thence Leaving the aforesaid Easterly right-of-way line proceed North 42° 38' 21" East a distance of 130.04
feet to a point; thence continuing along the Southerly right-of-way line of the "Proposed Access Road" North 69° 28' 44"
East a distance of 505.47 feet to a point; thence continuing along the aforesaid Southerly right-of-way line follow a 749.86
foot radius curve to the right an arc length of 182.22 feet to a point (said curve being subtended by a chord bearing South
83° 33' 40" East and having a chord distance of 101.77 feet); thence continuing along the aforesaid Southerly right-of-way
line follow a 749.86 foot radius curve to the right an arc length of 67.59 feet to a point (said curve being subtended by 4
chord bearing South 74° 01' 03" East and have a chord distance of 67.57 feet); thence leaving the aforesaid Southerly
right-of-way line proceed South 54° 42' 47" West a distance of 30.09 feet to a point; thence proceed South 00° 37" 30"
East a distance of 144.28 feet to a point; said point being the True point of Beginning; thence Proceed South 00° 37' 30"
East a distance of 86.88 feet to a point; thence proceed North 26° 53' 40" East a distance of 81.87 feet to a Point, thence
proceed North 69° 56' 56" West a distance of 40.43 feet to a point, said point being the True Point of Beginning.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Fidelity National Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not valid without
the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part -Requirements; Schedule B, Part l-Exceptions; and a
counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

—
Copyright American Land Title Association. All rights reserved. D e
ASSOCIATION
The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as
of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. %
ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance w-GA Mod (08/01/2016) Printed: 12.16.19 @ 12:07 PM

Page 6 GA-FT-FAB84-03000.180071-SPS-1-19-191635GA




EXHIBIT “A”

LEGAYL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND lying and being in Land Lot 170, 16th Distiict,
DeKalb County, Georgia, and being more particulatly described as follows:

TO FIND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, commence at northeastern end of the mitered
intersection of the Northerly right of way line of Mall Parkway (100-foot right of way) and the
westerly right of way line of Tutner Hill Road (right of way varies); run thence along said
westetly right of way line the following five (5) courses and distances: (1) North 00 degrees 19
minutes 17 seconds East a distance of 196.09 feet to a point, (2) North 00 degrees 37 minutes 30
seconds West 4 distance of 1574.92 feet to a point, (3) North 89 degrees 22 minutes 30 seconds
East a distance of 7.89 feet to a point, (4) along a curve to the left on atc distance of 24.49 feet
(said arc being subtended by a chord bearing North 00 degrees 37 minutes 36 seconds West a
chord distance of 24,49 feet and having a radius of 3908.15 feet) to a point, and (5) along a cutve
an arc distance of 90.63 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord bearing North 01 degree 28
minutes 14 seconds West a chord distance of 90.63 feet and having a radius of 3908.15 feet) to a
point and THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; FROM THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING
AS THUS ESTABLISHED, leaving said westerly right of way line, run thence South 87 degrees
51 minutes 56 seconds West a distance of 86.69 feet to a point; ruri thence along a curve to the
right an arc distance of 409,79 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord bearing North 68
degrees 17 minutes 55 seconds West a chord distance of 401.95 feet and having a radius of
603.11 feet) to a point; run thence North 48 degrees 50 minutes 02 seconds West a distance of
137.86 feet to a point; run thence along a curve to the left an arc distance of 511.30 feet (said arc
being subtended by a chord beating North 73 degrees 07 minutes 14 seconds West a chord
distance of 496.12 feet and having a radius of 603.11 feet) to a point; run thence North 01 degree
43 minutes 47 seconds West a distance of 100.83 feet to a point; run thence along a curve to the
left an arc distance of 399.66 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord bearing North 15 degrees
52 minutes 25 seconds West a chord distance of 395.61 (feet and having a radius of 809.50 feet)
to a point; run thence North 30 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 262.32 feet fo
a point; run thence along a cutve to the left an arc distance of 376.45 feet (said arc being
subtended by a chord bearing North 45 degrees 10 minutes 48 seconds West a chord distance of
372.05 feet and having a radius of 709.50 feet) to a point; run thence South 37 degrees 30
minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 560.12 feet to a point; run thence South 07 degrees 30
minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 52.80 feet to a point; run thence South 37 degrees 30
minttes 00 seconds West a distance of 35:36 feet to a point; run thence North 74-degrees 59
minutes 59 seconds West a distatice of 28.75 feet to a point; run thence South 15 degrees 00
minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 60.00 feet to a point; run thence North 74 degtees 59
minutes 59 seconds West a distance of 273.86 feet to a point; run thence Notth 15 degrees 00
minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 53.33 feet to a point; run thence North 69 degrees 22
minutes 30 seconds West a distance of 21.82 feet to a point; run thence North 15 degrees 00
minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 55.28 feet to a point; run thence North 75 degrees 00

WEIL:\97147745\4\73217,0004




minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 80.40 feet to a point; run thence North 30 degrees 00
rminutes 00 seconds West a distance of 63.00 feet to a point; 1un thence North 60 degrees 00
minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 60.00 feet to a point; run thence North 30 degrees 00
minutes 00 seconds West a distance of 572.77 feet to a point; run thence along a curve to the
1ight an arc distance of 249.74 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord bearing North 88
degrees 26 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 248.42 feet and having a radius of 700.00 feet)
to a point; run thence South 81 degrees 20 minutes 18 seconds East a distance of 491.88 feet to a
point; run thence along a curve to the right an arc distance of 234.39 feet (said arc being
subtended by a chord bearing South 71 degrees 44 minutes 44 seconds East a chord distance of
233.30 feet and having a radius of 700.00 feet) to a point; tun thence South 62 degrees 09
minutes 11 seconds East a distance of 70.01 feet to a point; run thence North 37 degrees 55
minutes 46 seconds East a distance of 135.88 feet to a point on the southerly right of way line of
Interstate 20; run thence along said southerly right of way line the following two (2) courses and
distances; (1) South 77 degrees 49 minutes 48 seconds East a distance of 318,42 feet to a point
and (2) South 72 degrees 38 minutes 36 seconds East a distance of 88.28 feet to a point; leaving
said southerly right of way line, run thence South 15 degrees 48 minutes 15 seconds West a
distance of 257.69 feet to a point; run thence South 60 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West a
distance of 108.38 feet to a point; run thence South 15 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West a
distance of 35.36 feet to a point; run thence South 30 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East a
distance of 211.47 feet to a point; run thence along a curve to the right an arc distance of 415.58
feet (said atc being subtended by a chord bearing South 15 degrees 59 minutes 36 seconds East a
chord distance of 411.46 feet and having a radius of 850.00 feet) to a point; run thence North 88
degrees 00 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 17.99 feet to a point; run thence along a curve
to the left an arc distance of 83.66 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord bearing South 47
degrees 04 minutes 22 seconds East a chord distance of 77.04 feet and having a radius of 60.00
feet) to a point; run thence along a curve to the right an arc distance of 435.24 feet (said arc
being subtended by a chord bearing South 67 degrees 55 minutes 31 seconds East a chord
distance of 427.23 feet and having a radius of 653.11 feef) to a point; run thence South 48
degrees 50 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 137.86 feet to a point; run thence along a curve
to the left an arc distance of 392.04 feet (said arc being subtended by a chord bearing South 69
degrees 08 minutes 19 seconds East a chord distance of 383.88 feet and having a radius of
553.11 feet) to a point; run thence along a curve to the left an arc distance of 96.45 feet (said arc
being subtended by a chord bearing North 44 degrees 53 minutes 09 seconds East a chord
distance of 86.56 feet and having a radius of 60,50 feet) to a point: run thence North 86 degrees
53 rhinutes 52 seconds East a distance of 2.10 feet to a point on the westeily right of way line of
Turner Hill Road (right of way vaties); run therice along said westerly right of way line the
following two (2) courses and distances; (1) South 03 degrees 06 minutes 08 seconds East a
distance of 41,90 feet to a point and (2) run thence along a curve an arc distance of 66.01 feet
(said arc being subtended by a chord bearing South 02 degrees 37 minutes 08 seconds East a
chord distance of 66.01 feet and having a radius of 3908.15 feet) to a point and THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING; shown as "Sears" and containing 15.167 acres on that certain plat of
survey entitled "ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey for Stonectest Mall, LLC"-, prepared by
Development Consultants Group, beating the seal and certification of Donald G. Holland.
Georgia Registered Land Surveyor No. 2637, dated October 10, 2000, last tevised February 7,
2001.

WEIL:\97147745\4\73217.0004




TOGETHER WITH and benefiting the subject property, the easement created by that certain
Declaration of Surface and Storm Water Drainage Easements by DeKalb Center Associates, a
Georgia limited partnership, dated May 13, 1986, filed for record May 14, 1986 at 9:33 am.,
recorded in Deed Book 5470, Page 390, Records of DeKalb County, Georgia; as amended by
that certain First Amendment to Declaration of Sutface and Storm Water Drainage Easement by
and between DeKalb Center Associates, a Georgia limited partnership and JDN Associates, Ltd.,
Turner Hill Road, a Georgia limited partnership, dated May 2, 1986, filed for record June 4,
1986 at 8:57 am., recorded in Deed Book 5486, Page 511, aforesaid Records; as further
amended by that certain Second Amendment to Declaration of Surface and Storm Water
Drainage Easements by and between DeKalb Center Associates, a Georgia limited partnership
and Atlanta East Mall Limited Partnership, a Georgia limited partnership dated February 28,

1989, filed for record May 2, 1989 at 10:12 am., recorded in Deed Book 6421, Page 271,

aforesaid Records; as further amended by that certain Third Amendment to Deola1at1on of
Surface and Storm Water Drainage Easements by and between DeKalb Center Associates, a
Georgia limited partnership, Lewis G. Abbott, Betty L. Abbott, Pat Abbott, as Executtix of the
Estate of Robert G. Abbott, and Joseph Abbott as Executor of Joseph Ernest Abbott, dated
November 13, 1989, filed for record January 31, 1990 at 8:30 a.m., recorded in Deed Book 6629,
Page 189, aforesaid Records.

ALLSO TOGETHER WITH and benefiting the subject property the easements created in that
certain Construction, Operation and Reciprocal Easement Agreement by and between Stonecrest
Mall, LLC, a Georgia limited liability company, Development Authority of DeKalb County, a
public body corporate and politic of the State of Georgia, Dillards, Inc., a Delaware corporation,
Sears, Roebuck and Co., a New York corporation, J.C, Penney Company Inc., a Delaware
cotporation, Patisian, Inc., an Alabama corporation and Rich's Department Stores, Inc an Ohio
corpmatlon, dated F ebmaly 26, 2001, filed for record February 27, 2001 at 12:00 p.m., recorded
in Deed Book 11897, Page 186, aforesaid Records.

ALSO TOGETHER WITH and benefiting the subject property the easements created in that
certain Declaration of Fasements, Covenants, Conditions & Restrictions by Development

Authority of DeKalb County, Georgia, a public body corporate and politic, DeKalb Center -

Associates, a Georgia limited partnership, and CFN (I-20), Inc., a Delaware corporation, dated
February 26, 2001, filed for record February 27, 2001 at 12: 00 p.m., recorded in Deed Book
11897, Page 70, aforesaid Records; as affected by Assignment of Declalant's Rights and Powers
under Declaration of Easements, Covenants, Conditions & Restrictions by and between DeKalb
Center Associates, a Georgia limited pattnership, and Stonecrest Mall, LLC, a Georgia limited
liability company, dated February 26, 2001, filed for record February 27, 2001 at 12:00 p.m,,
recorded in Deed Book 11898, Page 29, aforesaid Records.

LESS AND EXCEPT, property conveyed by Georgia Department of Transportation Right of
Way Deed from Development Authority of DeKalb to Department of Transportation, dated July
2, 2003, recorded August 11, 2003 in Deed Book 15040, Page 5, aforesaid Records.

AND FURTHER LESS AND EXCEPT, property released to Department of Transportation No.

2 Capital Square , Atlanta, GA 20334 Quitclaim Deed from Sears Roebuck and Co. dated
December 31, 2003 in Deed Book 15794, Page 770, aforesaid Records.

WEIL:\O7147745\4\73217.0004




CITY CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

I, MEGAN REID, the duly appointed, qualified, and acting City Clerk of the City of
Stonecrest (the “City”), DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing pages of typewritten matter
constitute a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted on January 27, 2020 by the City
Council of the City in a meeting duly called and assembled in accordance with applicable laws
and with the procedures of the City, by a vote of ~ Yeaand __ Nay, which meeting was open
to the public and at which a quorum was present and acting throughout, and that the original of
the foregoing resolution appears of public record in the Minute Book of the City, which is in my

custody and control.

GIVEN under my hand and the seal of the City, this 27th day of January 2020.

(SEAL)

City Clerk, City of Stonecrest

~#4816-9191-0577 v.2~




	City Council Agenda 01272020
	Council Meeting Minutes Cover
	City Council Minutes 01132020
	Agenda Cover RZ-19-009
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

	SLUP-19-007
	URA Resolution

